Sequence of Tenses

1) The Direct Object Clause (completiva directa)

     Main Clause

               Direct Object Clause

I.   Un timp prezent


orice timp cerut de logica enuntului

Present/Present Perfect

        I know  



she has been here.






they arrived yesterday.






they are sleeping.






they’ll be coming next week.

II. Viitor



orice timp in afara de viitor


I’ll inform him 

[that I need his report tomorrow.]

III. Un timp trecut


tot un timp trecut

a)  simultaneitate


Past Tense

        I knew                                     they were there. (ca sunt acolo/erau acolo)

b)  anterioritate


Past Perfect

       I knew                                      they had already left. (plecasera/au plecat)

c)  posterioritate


Future in the Past

       I knew                                       they would come on Monday.

a) EXCEPTII:

a)  propozitii cu valoare de adevar general

b) We were told that Shakespeare is the greatest English writer.

b) dupa verbele: know, realize, believe, think, hope, regret (aceste verbe presupun adevarul in completiva directa)

I realized he is an American.

Subjunctive in Direct Object Clause
a) ask, demand, require, order, urge, suggest, propose, arrange, recommend + (should + infinitiv/infinitiv perfect)

The captain ordered that the crew should abandon ship. 

He suggested that they should have done it.

!!! American English: The captain ordered that the crew abandon ship. (Synthetic Subjunctive Old Form)

Wish (would rather, would sooner)

Subjunctive
a) simultaneitate- Subjunctive I ( are forma de Past Tense) 

I wish/wished he were there.



(sa fie)

b)  anterioritate -  Subjunctive II (are forma de Past Perfect)

I wish/wished she had been there.



    (sa fi fost)

c) posterioritate   Analytic Subjunctive (would + infinitiv)

I wish he would come tomorrow.



(sa vina)

2) Completiva Prepozitionala – Prepozitional Object Clause

· Urmeaza dupa verbe sau adjective cu prepozitie obligatorie.

· Poate fi introdusa de WH-  .

· Este insotita sau nu de prepozitie sau de THAT

Look at what he has thought.

         where he is going.
She reminded me [that she couldn’t go.]

[to remind smb. of smth. = a aminti cuiva de ceva]

I’m not sure [that I want to buy it.]

[to be sure of smth. = a fi sigur de ceva]

· Poate fi anticipata de pronumele IT dupa anumite verbe.

You may rely upon IT [that he will keep his promise.]

· Se aplica regulile de concordanta de la completiva directa.

We agreed upon it that he was wrong.



      that he had been wrong.



      that he would come. 

!!! Dupa expresiile to be sorry/surprised/astonished/amazed/disappointed  se poate folosi fie modul indicativ, fie modul subjonctiv.
Prezent in principala

a) simultaneitate                        -         Present/Should  + verb I 

I’m amazed that he brings/should bring the children here.

b)  anterioritate                   Present Perfect    /         Should + have + verb III




          Past Tense

I’m surprised that he has accepted



          accepted



          should have accepted your offer.

Timp trecut in principala

a) simultaneitate                                   Past Tense/should + verb I

I was disappointed that they were/should be late.

b)  anterioritate           Past Perfect/should + have + verb III

I was sorry that they had told/should have told them that.

3) The Subject Clause  -  Propozitia subiectiva

· Dupa verbele: seem, chance, appear, turn out.

· It seemed [that he was wrong.]
· Dupa expresiile to be likely/certain/possible/clear/true/important/alarming

· It’s important [that he has done it.]

· Alarm, amaze, attract, confuse, discourage, embarrass, relieve, scare, tremble.

[that she has written that] amazes me.

· Indicativ                                        /                                       Subjonctiv

(fapt real savarsit)





(idee, presupunere)

It’s strange [that he arrived before us.]                          It’s strange [that he should









arrive before us.]

Indicativ

a) Prezent in principala



Orice timp

     It’s unlikely that they                                 have talked.
b) 

                                                       will talk.
c) Un timp trecut                                          Concordanta

It was a surprise 


that he behaved like that.






that he had phoned.






that he would come.

Indicativ                          /                       Subjonctiv

(fapt real, savarsit)                  (idee, presupunere)

It’s strange/alarming/surprising/annoying/gratifying/splendid.
a) simultaneitate

Present Tense Simple/Past Tense Simple/Should + verb I

It’s splendid that they go/went/should go there.

(E minunat ca se duc.)

d) 

sa se duca.)

       b) anterioritate  Past Tense Simple/Past Perfect/Should + have + verb III

It is/was gratifying that he waited/had waited/should have waited.

Subjonctiv
a) Dupa: it is/was advisable/desirable/essential/imperative/important/inevitable/necessary/right/vital

It is/was necessary that he should find a solution.

      (A.E.: Synthetic Subjunctive: It is/was necessary that he find a solution.)

b) it is/was possible/probable/likely/unlikely  urmate de may/might + verb I 

!!! la forma interogativa se foloseste SHOULD

Is it possible that I should see you tonight?

4)  The Predicative Clause – Propozitia predicativa

The fact is [that he was born here.]

Se aplica regulile de concordanta de la completiva directa.

5) Relative Clauses – Propozitiile relative

Orice tip in functie de intentia vorbitorului, independent de verbul din principala.

I showed him the dress I’ll wear at the party tomorrow.

6) The Adverbial Clause of Time – Propozitia Temporala

Poate fi introdusa de: when, as, while, tell, until, before, after, soon, as soon as, whenever, since, hardly/scarcely/barely...when;     no sooner...than.

Principala

a) Present/Future   -    simultaneitate  -  Present

[When I have some days off] I go to the seaside.

I’ll come there [when I’m ready.]



      -    anterioritate    -   Present Perfect

I can help you [after I have finished.]

We’ll go there [as soon as the film has finished.]

b) Un timp trecut     - simultaneitate  -   Past Tense

     It was raining                                    [when I left.]

He told me he would come                [when he finished.]



          -  anterioritate -    Past Perfect

        They left                                   [after they had finished.]
I told him I would go there                [when I had finished.]

7) The adverbial Clause of Place – Propozitia circumstantiala de loc

Nu obliga la concordanta.

Put those books [where they belong.]

8) The Adverbial Clause of Manner – Propozitia circumstantiala de mod

· orice timp cerut de logica enuntului

He’ll do [just as you told him.]

9) The Adverbial Clause of Comparison – Propozitia comparativa

· -as, than – orice timp cerut logic

· as if, as though

The film is not [as good as you thought.]

He was older [than I thought.]

-comparatie intensiva 
Comparativa

          Main Clause 
    Future
                           Present

The more you work     the better results you’ll get.

  Past Tense

            Past Tense

The harder they worked     the better they left.

As if/as though

Main Clause



Comparativa

It looks as if



 he has been here.

                     



 it’s going to rain.

Subjunctive I (are forma de Past Tense)/Subjunctive II (are forma de Past Perfect)

-simultaneitate




-anterioritate

      ------comparatie ireala, imaginara---------

He talks/talked as if he knew her.



         he had been there.

10) The Adverbial Clause of Reason – Propozitia cauzala

-introdusa de: because, as, since

-orice timp logic

I got up at 10 as it is Sunday.


          as I hadn’t been able to sleep all night.

11) The Adverbial Clause of Purpose – Propozitia circumstantiala de scop

a) –introdusa de so that, that, in order that

Limba vorbita, familiara – Subjunctive 

Verb la prezent (will/can + verb I)

I’ll send the letter airmail [so that he can/will get it right away.]

Verb la trecut  I gave her the key [so that she could get in.]

b) Limba literara:

Prezent – may 

Open the window [so that I may get some fresh air.]

Trecut – might/should + verb I

I lent him the book [so that he might read it.]

Poate fi introdusa si de lest, in case, for fear (that) care au un inteles negativ, deci sunt urmate de un verb la forma afirmativa. De obicei sunt urmate de SHOULD.

I’ll give him a list in case he should forget what to buy.



      lest he should forget what to buy.

12) The Adverbial Clause of Result – Propozitia consecutiva

Este introdusa de THAT si este precedata in regenta de SO + adjectiv/adverb sau SUCH + adjectiv + substantiv.

It’s so hot/such a hot day [that we opened all the windows.]

Se poate folosi orice timp logic.
13) The Adverbial Clause of Concesion – Propozitia concesiva

Este introdusa de: though, although, even if/though, however, whoever, whatever, no matter, while, where as.

Se poate folosi orice timp.

Though he has never studied music           he plays the piano very well.

             he is not a professional


 he didn’t study music at school

Poate fi introdusa si de WHOEVER si HOWEVER urmate obligatoriu de MAY/MIGHT  + verb I (subjonctiv)

Whoever may come, show him in.

However tired you may be, you have to do it.


    Adj.
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